
ORD# 1516-2015, DIVISION OF WATER

ALUM CREEK PUMP STATION IMPROVEMENTS

CONTRACT NO. 1174, C.I.P. NO. 690441-100000

BID TABULATION, OPENED 5/13/15

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE:

Extended Total

1

Alum Creek Pump Station Improvements, Complete 

- Construction Except for Pay Items 2 thru 9.
        1 LS

8,095,900

2 Tuck Pointing, Masonry  2,000 SF 100,000

3 Concrete, Demolition & Rehabilitation  1,200 SF 180,000

4 Mercury Switch, Demolition & Disposal         2 10-lbs 100

5 Electrical Boxes       20 EA 18,000

6 Utility Allowance         1 Allowance 20,000

7 Mechanical Seals Allowance         1 Allowance 60,000

8 Hoover Dam Telemetry Allowance         1 Allowance 26,000

Liberty Mutual & Travelers Casualty

$1,275,000.00

Unit/Lump Sum 

Price

8,095,900

yes

60,000

26,000

50

150

50

900

20,000

$9,775,000.00

Prequalified to Bid? (Bid Supp. Forms, Pg. 28)

(4) Addendum Ackldgmnts. Completed? (Proposal Pg. 16)

Proposal Signature Completed ? (Proposal Pg. 17)

yes

yes

31-1023518 (exp. 2/25/16, MAJ)

Proposed Subs C.C.? (Bid Supp. Forms, Pg. 3)

yesStatements & Affidavits Complete? (Bid Supp. Forms, Pgs. 25-29)

Ram Construction expired 5/14/15. 

Coleman Spohn will expire 5/29/15.                         

E-mailed Claudia Ridgway.

$6,561,000

Kokosing Construction Co., Inc.                           

6235 Westerville Rd., Westerville, 

OH 43081

Bonding Company (Bid Supp. Forms Pg. 30)

no

$8,500,000.00

Description Qty. Units

SUBTOTAL

CONTINGENCY (15% of subtotal)

BIDDER'S TOTAL

48.99%

Contract Compliance No. (Bid Supp. Forms, Pg. 5)

% DIFFERENCE FROM ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Pay 

Item

1 9e48d1e7-540b-4d6e-a029-2c53659922f2.xlsx


